Septic Fields » Ponds < Basements ¢ Driveways
Bulldozer and Backhoe Work
Drainage and Tile Services

P.O. Box 471 * Richmond, Michigan 48062-0471

Phone: (810) 392-9398 « Fax: (810) 392-9532

www.CapozzoandSons.com

July 19, 2024

Jeremy Howe

Technical Programs Unit Supervisor
EGLE

P.O. Box 30260

Lansing, M1 48909-7760

SRN/ID: U502403735; Macomb County
Dear Mr. Howe:

We are responding to the violation notice SRN/ID: U502403735; Macomb County from July
3, 2024.

We were hired by Group 5/Tobin Group LLC. Who were the general contractors on the job in
question. We strictly provided equipment and operators to remove debris from a fire. The
general contractors were responsible for all necessary permits, inspections and testing.
We were under the understanding that all necessary permits, inspections and testing were
in place and the job was ready to begin.

An Asbestos Neshap Survey Report was completed (see attachment to email) on May 6,
2024 prior to us starting the job. When Ms. Bell notified us on June 27, 2024, that there was
a possible violation we stopped work immediately and were in constant communication
with Ms. Bell until the matter was rectified.

Sincerely,

-

( 7

Nicholas Capozzé
Co Owner
Capozzo and Sons Excavating, Inc.



